From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 4:30 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: VTA Information: April 4, 2024, Board of Directors Meeting Agenda - Update to Packet

VTA Board of Directors:

The April 4, 2024, Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet has been updated to include
the following Agenda ltem:

e Item #7.4 - Regional Transportation Revenue Measure Board Position
To view the item, please click on our Agenda Portal.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

alutions that move vou


https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4039

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:07 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: VTA Position on SB 1031 (Wiener)

Board Members

At tomorrow’s meeting we will discuss of SB 1031 (Wiener) Regional
Transportation Measure. A key part of this complex legislation concerns a 'z cent
Sales Tax to raise revenue for transit and transportation in the nine Bay Area
Counties.

As background information for the discussion, we are providing you with an
estimate of the breakdown by county of the amount raised and the percentage each
county is contributing on the proposed $1 billion per year measure.

The first document shows the estimate and the second the basis of the estimate
derived from the existing %4 cent sales tax collected statewide.

This information is important to the discussion because of VTA’s dependence on
local sales taxes to support both operations and capital projects.

If you have questions or need further information please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Jim Lawson

Chief, External Affairs

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134



SB 1031

Estimated Per County Revenue and % of the Proposed Revenue Measure

San Francisco
Alameda
Contra Costa
Marin

Napa

San Mateo
Santa Clara
Solano
Sonoma

Y

FY 23 Estimated

1/2 Cent Sales Tax

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

100,398,174.00
227,807,597.00
112,150,213.00
29,091,832.00
24,195,808.00
110,535,163.00
288,634,261.00
52,362,628.00
61,102,788.00
1,006,278,467.00

All
Counties
9.98%
22.64%
11.15%
2.89%
2.40%
10.98%
28.68%
5.20%
6.07%

100.00%



Sales Tax by County

FY 24 Estimated [FY 24 Estimated All FY 23 Actual | FY 23 Estimated Al Large Counties
1/4 cent tax 1/2 centtax | Counties | 1/4 centtax 1/2 cent tax Counties 1/2 cent tax Percentage
San Francisco 48,048,216.96 | 96,096,433.92 | 9.72% | 50,199,087.02 | 100,398,174.04 9.98% 100,398,174.04 11.96%
Alameda 102,730,449.63 [205,460,899.25( 20.77% |113,903,798.77| 227,807,597.54 22.64% 227,807,597.54 27.14%
Contra Costa 57,170,791.28 [114,341,582.56| 11.56% [ 56,075,106.69 [ 112,150,213.38 11.15% 112,150,213.38 13.36%
Marin 16,436,646.99 | 32,873,293.97 | 3.32% | 14,545,916.41| 29,091,832.82 2.89% - 0.00%
Napa 11,803,455.75 | 23,606,911.49 | 2.39% | 12,097,904.05| 24,195,808.10 2.40% - 0.00%
San Mateo 55,896,619.71 [111,793,239.41| 11.30% [ 55,267,581.98 [ 110,535,163.96 10.98% 110,535,163.96 13.17%
Santa Clara 145,739,622.95 (291,479,245.89( 29.47% |144,317,130.66| 288,634,261.32 28.68% 288,634,261.32 34.38%
Solano 26,503,826.73 | 53,007,653.47 | 5.36% |26,181,314.20| 52,362,628.40 5.20% - 0.00%
Sonoma 30,166,175.51 | 60,332,351.01 | 6.10% [ 30,551,394.06 [ 61,102,788.12 6.07% - 0.00%
988,991,610.99| 100.00% [503,139,233.84|1,006,278,467.68| 100.00% | 839,525,410.24 | 100.00%
Source: Estimated from California Department of Tax and Fee Administration, 1/4 cent Local Use and Sales Tax for Transportation Funds
¥ 1




From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 1:20 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: 2nd Update to April 4, 2024 BOD agenda packet

Board Members:

The 2nd update to April 4, 2024 BOD agenda packet has been posted on our agenda portal to include
the following:

e Item#5.1.a Citizen Advisory Chairperson Report

e Item#5.1.b PAC Chair Report

e Item#5.1.c Standing Committee Chairpersons' Report (A&F)

e Item#5.1.d EBRC Chair Report

e |tem#5.2.b General Manager’s Report PPT

e Item#6.3.c VTP Transportation Program Semi-Annual Report (Public Comment)

e Item#7.1.b Construction Management Services (Revised Memo, additional PPT)

e Item#7.2.c PM and Staff Support Services with Hill Intl and Mott Macdonald (PPT)

o ltem#7.4 Regional Transportation Revenue Measure Board Position (revised PPT, Public
Comment)

You may access the updated outline and agenda packet on our agenda portal.

Also, attached is the timed agenda for the Board meeting tonight.

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary
3331 North First Street

San Jose, CA 95134-1927
Phone:

Santa Clara Valley
v Transportation
Authority


https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4039

Santa Clara Valley
@\ Transportation
& WA Authority

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, April 4, 2024

5:30 PM
ESTIMATED TIMES:

5:30 PM - START REGULAR MEETING
9:12 PM - RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
11:13 PM- ADJOURN

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL (5 MINS: 5:30-5:35 PM)

1.1. ROLL CALL
1.2. Orders of the Day

Motion not needed UNLESS there are changes to the order of the agenda.

2.  AWARDS AND COMMENDATION (7 MINS: 5:35 — 5:42 PM)

2.1. INFORMATION ITEM - Recognize Employees and Supervisor of the Quarter
for the Second Quarter of 2024

- Melissa Canales, Management Aide in Facilities Maintenance, Non-Revenue
Vehicles (NRV) C.A.R.S. Division

- David Howard, Bus Dispatcher, North Division

- Sukhwinder Singh, Service Mechanic, North Division

- Walter Silveira, Transportation Supervisor in Operations Control Center
(OCQ), Light Rall

3 confirmed to attend

2.2. INFORMATION ITEM - Present Retirement Commendations to recognize the
following retirees: Erin Fuller, Human Resources Analyst, for 39 years of
service; Steven Hawkins, Light Rail Operator, for 28 years of service; Ed
Pasucal, Principal Construction Inspector, for 26 years of service; Paul Perea,
Utility Worker, for 27 years of service; and Dinesh Sharma, Transit Foreperson,
for 36 years of service.

1 confirmed to attend

3331 North First Street Administration

San Jose, CA 95134-1927 Customer Service 40 1-230 Solutions that move you



AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, April 04, 2024

PUBLIC COMMENT (15 MINS: 5:42 — 5:57 PM)

This is for items NOT on the agenda.

1 minute per speaker. Those in person will be heard first then those who are on
Zoom.

Total time allotted is up to 30 minutes.

After 30 minutes, those who were unable to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda may address the board before adjournment.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

There are no Public Hearings.

REPORTS (15 MINS: 5:57-6:12 PM)

5.1. Committee Reports

5.1.A. Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) Chairperson's Report. (Verbal Report)
(Globus)

Report in the packet.

5.1.B. Policy Advisory Committee (PAC) Chairperson's Report. (Verbal Report)
(Martinez-Beltran)

Yvonne Martinez-Beltran, PAC Chair will provide the report via Zoom.

5.1.C. Standing Committee Chairpersons' Report. (Verbal Report)

Report in the packet.

5.1.D. Policy Advisory Board Chairpersons' Report. (Verbal Report)

Report in the packet.

5.1.E. VTA’s BSV Il Steering Committee Chairpersons' Report. (Verbal Report)
(Burt)

Report in the packet.

5.2. General Manager Report. (Verbal Report)

Slides available online
Preliminary Ridership and Security online

5.2.A. INFORMATION ITEM - Receive Government Affairs Update. online

5.3. Chairperson's Report. (Verbal Report)
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AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, April 04, 2024

6. CONSENT AGENDA (10 MINS: 6:12-6:22 PM)

Chair will open public comment before asking for a motion/second.

Note before motion/second if you are abstaining or recusing from an item.

NEED MOTION/SECOND

ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE (A&F) COMMITTEE

There were no items for the Consent Agenda from the Administration and Finance
Committee.

CONGESTION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM & PLANNING (CMPP) COMMITTEE |

6.1. ACTION ITEM - Adopt a resolution authorizing the filing of an annual claim to the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for allocation of eligible FY2024-
2025 Transportation Development Act (TDA) and State Transit Assistance (STA)
funds.

6.2. ACTION ITEM - Adopt a resolution to direct $5,027,124 in State of Good Repair
(SGR) funds for Fiscal Year 2024-25 to Cerone Operations Command & Control
(OCC) Center project and to authorize the General Manager or her Designee to
execute grant related documentation such as applications, agreements,
certification, and assurances.

6.3. INFORMATION ITEM - Receive the Valley Transportation Plan (VTP)
Transportation Program Semi-Annual Report Ending December 31, 2023.

6.4. INFORMATION ITEM - Receive the 2000 Measure A Transit Improvement
Program Semi-Annual Report Ending December 31, 2023.

6.5. INFORMATION ITEM - Receive the Programmed Projects Quarterly Monitoring
Report for October - December 2023.

6.6. INFORMATION ITEM - Receive a report on the results of VTA's Countywide
Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety Campaign.

SAFETY, SECURITY, AND TRANSIT PLANNING & OPERATIONS (SSTP&0O) COMMITTEE

6.7. ACTION ITEM - 1) Approve the Light Rail Vehicle Pilot Program as a new capital
project; and 2) Authorize the General Manager/CEO or their designee to
exchange $15.4 million in Federal Section 5307 grants for VTA local funds to
fund the project.

Page 3 of 7



AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, April 04, 2024

GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT (G&A) COMMITTEE

There were no items submitted for the Consent Agenda from the Governance and
Audit Committee.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6.8. ACTION ITEM - Adopt a corrected resolution declaring 22 TOD Portfolio
properties exempt surplus land under the Surplus Lands Act (SLA). This
resolution supersedes Resolution No. 2024.01.04 adopted by the VTA Board of
Directors on January 11, 2024.

6.9. ACTION ITEM - Approve the Special Meeting Minutes of March 7, 2024.
6.10. ACTION ITEM - Approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of March 7, 2024.

6.11. INFORMATION ITEM - Receive unapproved Minutes/Summary Reports from
VTA Committees, Joint Powers Boards (JPB), and Regional Commissions.

6.12. INFORMATION ITEM - Receive SB 129 Joint Labor Management Committee
Report.

REGULAR AGENDA (2 hours 45 minutes: 6:22-9:07 PM)

ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE (A&F) COMMITTEE

7.1. ACTION ITEM - Authorize the General Manager/CEO to execute a contract with
Bechtel Infrastructure Corporation in the amount of $490,824,320 for a ten-year
period ending in June 2034 to provide Construction Management Services for
VTA'’s BART Silicon Valley Phase Il Extension (Phase II).

Staff Presentation: 15 minutes

Presenters: Tom Maguire, Chief Capital Megaprojects Delivery Officer, Krishna
Davey, Deputy Director, SVRT/BART Project Controls, and Nicole Chapman,
Director of Procurement

NEEDS MOTION/SECOND

Page 4 of 7
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AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, April 04, 2024

7.2. ACTIONITEM - 1) Authorize the General Manager/CEO to execute a contract
with Hill International, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $77,000,000 for project
management and staff support services in support of the 2000 Measure A Transit
Improvement Program, VTP Highway Improvement Program, Transit Program,
and 2016 Measure B Program for a period of five years.

2) Authorize the General Manager/CEO to execute a contract with Mott
MacDonald Group, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $77,000,000 for project
management and staff support services in support of the 2000 Measure A Transit
Improvement Program, VTP Highway Improvement Program, Transit Program,
and 2016 Measure B Program for a period of five years.

Staff Presentation: 5 minutes

Presenter: Casey Emoto, Chief Engineering & Program Delivery Officer.

NEEDS MOTION/SECOND

CONGESTION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM & PLANNING (CMPP) COMMITTEE

There were no items for the Regular Agenda from the Congestion Management
Program and Planning Committee.

SAFETY, SECURITY, AND TRANSIT PLANNING & OPERATIONS (SSTP&0O) COMMITTEE

There were no items for the Regular Agenda from the Safety, Security, and Transit
Planning & Operations Committee.

GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT (G&A) COMMITTEE

7.3. ACTION ITEM - Review and accept the Auditor General’s plan for an initial Risk
Assessment of VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase Il Extension Project.

Staff Presentation: 5 minutes

Presenter: Scott Johnson, Auditor General
NEEDS MOTION/SECOND

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7.4. ACTION ITEM - Adopt an oppose unless amended position regarding the

legislation entitled Regional Transportation Revenue Measure SB 1031
(Wiener).

Staff Presentation: 20 minutes

Presenter: Jim Lawson, Chief External Affairs Officer

NEEDS MOTION/SECOND
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AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, April 04, 2024

7.5. INFORMATION ITEM - Receive an update on VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase
I (BSVIl) Extension Project including the federal funding process with the

Federal Transit Administration (FTA) for the project.
Staff Presentation: 5 minutes

Presenter: Tom Maguire, Chief Capital Megaprojects Delivery Officer

Information item, motion is not needed.

OTHER ITEMS (5 MINS: 9:07- 9:12 PM)

8.1.
8.2.

8.3.

ITEMS OF CONCERN AND REFERRAL TO ADMINISTRATION
Announcements
Public Comment (Continued)

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons who had requested but
were not able to address the Board of Directors under Item #3 due to the time
limit and for those individuals who would like to address the Board on agenda
items under “Other Items.” Speakers are limited to 1 minute. The law does
not permit Board action or extended discussion of any item not on the agenda
except under special circumstances. If Board action is requested, the matter
can be placed on a subsequent agenda. All statements that require a
response will be referred to staff for reply in writing.

CLOSED SESSION (2 HOURS: 9:12 — 11:12 PM)

9.1.

Closed Session will be held in Room 157.
Recess to Closed Session

A.  Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation
[Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)]

Name of Case: Burnett v. Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
(Workers Compensation Appeals Board, ADJ 11110979; ADJ 9775933;
ADJ7496228)

B. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation
[Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)]

Significant Exposure to Litigation: 1 case relating to NSI Engineering

Page 6 of 7
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AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, April 04, 2024

C. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation
[Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)]

Significant Exposure to Litigation: claim relating to May 26, 2021, 1
case.

D. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
[Government Code Section 54957]

Title: General Counsel

9.2. Reconvene to Open Session

9.3. Closed Session Report

10. ADJOURN  (11:13 PM)

Page 7 of 7



From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:53 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: 3rd Update to April 4, 2024 BOD agenda packet

Board Members:

The 3rd update to April 4, 2024 BOD agenda packet has been posted on our agenda portal to include the
following:

e Item#5.2.a Government Affairs Report
e Item#6.11.b CTMA Minutes
e Item#6.11.e Caltrain Report

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

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 4:04 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: 4th Update to April 4, 2024 BOD agenda packet
Board Members:

The 4th update to April 4, 2024 BOD agenda packet has been posted on our agenda portal to include the
following:

e Item#8.1 Items of Concern and Referral to Administration Report

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

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 8:03 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Cc: Calhoun, Derik

Subject: From VTA: Ridership Report for February 2024

VTA Board of Directors:

Attached is the bus and light rail ridership report for the month of February 2024. For inquiries,
please contact Derik Calhoun, Chief Operating Officer, at derik.calhoun@vta.org.

Thank you.

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street,
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Solutions that move you
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W Santa Clara Valley
=« "\ Transportation
@ WA Authority

Date: April 1, 2024
Current Meeting: NA
Board Meeting: April 4, 2024
BOARD MEMORANDUM
TO: Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

Board of Directors
THROUGH: Carolyn Gonot, General Manager/CEO
FROM: Derik Calhoun, Chief Operating Officer

SUBJECT: VTA Ridership — February 2024
Policy-Related Action: NA Government Code Section 84308 Applies: No

INFORMATION ITEM

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
To present the bus and light rail ridership performance of the Santa Clara Valley Transportation
Authority.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS:
The report is an information item only.

BACKGROUND:
This report is routinely produced after each month. This report is for the month of February
2024.

CLIMATE IMPACT:
The report is an information item and will have no impact on climate change.

DISCUSSION:

February 2024 total monthly system ridership was 2,192,572, an increase of 20.3% over
February 2023. The total monthly bus ridership was 1,817,041, an increase of 21.7% over
February 2023. The total monthly light rail ridership in February 2024 was 375,531, an increase
of 13.9% over February 2023. February 2024 monthly system ridership increased by 1.6%
compared to January 2024. February 2024 system ridership (bus and light rail) is at about 77% of
the New Transit Service Plan (NTSP) pre-pandemic benchmark.

Levi’s Events: There were no events at Levi’s stadium in February 2024.

3331 North First Street Administration 4
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 Customer Service 4(



Compared to: CYTD
Pre-

. . Current Prior Pandemic/
Ridership | Feb-24 Feb.o3 | Percent | .. | Percent 2024 2023 Percent NTSP Percent
change change change 2020 change

Jan-Feb Jan-Feb Jan-Feb

Bus | 1,817,041 | 1,492974 | 21.7% | 1,754,234 3.6% 3,571,275 2,983,130 19.7% 4,312,901 -17.2%
Light Rail 375,531 329,569 | 13.9% 402,768 | -6.8% 778,299 679,335 14.6% 1,314,679 -40.8%
System | 2,192,572 | 1,822,543 | 20.3% | 2,157,002 1.6% 4,349,574 3,662,465 18.8% 5,627,580 -22.7%

The system ridership (Bus and light rail) in millions from March 2019 through February 2024 is
presented in the chart below:

VTA System Ridership (March 2019 - February 2024)

4.0 =2019-2020 =2020-2021 2021-2022 m2022-2023 m2023-2024

3.5

3.0

(%}

o

2.
2
1

0.5 ‘|'||I ||‘ ‘|‘ ‘|| ||| ||| ||| ||‘ ||‘ ||‘ ||

1
Mar  Apr Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Jan  Feb
m2019-2020 30 3.0 3.1 28 28 30 31 34 29 2.8 28 28
2020-2021 19 08 08 09 09 09 09 10 09 09 09 09
2021-2022 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.2 13 15 15 14 14 14
m2022-2023 1.7 1.6 18 1.7 1.7 19 20 21 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.8
m2023-2024 20 20 22 20 20 23 24 25 22 21 22 22

(%}

Monthly Ridership
(In millions)

o

Note: Pre-pandemic data reflected in the chart for the months of March 2019 through February 2020 and a few
days in March 2020. Mid-March 2020 onwards had impacts from COVID-19.

The boardings per total hour and boardings per revenue hour for bus and rail for February 2024
are shown in the table below:

Boardings per Boardings per
Total hour! Revenue hour?
February February Percent February February | Percent
2024 2023 Change 2024 2023 Change
Bus 16.0 14.0 14.3% 17.1 15.0 14.2%
Light Rail 30.4 28.8 5.6% 32.5 30.7 5.9%

Total hours — Includes revenue hours and deadhead hours (hours that a vehicle travels when out of revenue service). 2 Revenue
hours - Scheduled hours of service available to passengers for transport on the routes. Includes recovery/layover time.
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From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 9:41 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: From VTA: Invitation to a Community Open House and Grant Workshop

VTA Board of Directors:

Kindly see information detailed below, and refer to attached flyers, regarding two VTA events:
1) Five Wounds Urban Village Plan Update Workshop 5: Community Open House (In-
Person)
2) Transit-Oriented Communities Grant Pre-Application Workshops (In-Person and Online)

Please reply to this email if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

1) Five Wounds Urban Village Plan Update Workshop 5: Community Open House (In-Person)

Saturday, April 20, 2024
10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

San José High School
Multipurpose Room
275 N. 24th St, San José, CA 95116

VTA Transit: Bus routes 64A and 64B
Parking is available along Bulldog Blvd

The City of San José and the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) invite you to the fifth
and final workshop for the Five Wounds Urban Village Plan Update on the future of the 28th
St./Little Portugal Station Area. After 18 months of collaboration and community input, we're
excited to unveil the outcomes of our joint efforts designing the Plan’s policies for land use, urban
design, open space, parking, traffic circulation, and small businesses. Come see how your valuable
input has shaped the vision for this neighborhood’s future. Your attendance matters!



2)

Spanish and Vietnamese interpreters will be provided. Contact us by April 5, 2024, if you need:
e Other language interpretation: (408) 535-3505
e Accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act: (408) 793-4100 or 7-1-1 (TTY)

This is a family-friendly event including refreshments and a live performance. Registering for the
meeting is encouraged but not required: bit.ly/FiveWoundsWorkshop5.

To prepare for the workshop, please read our Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and project
background at www.sanjoseca.gov/FiveWoundsUVP or email 5W@sanjoseca.gov.

Transit-Oriented Communities Grant Pre-Application Workshops (In-Person and Online)

The Santa Clara County Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) Transit-Oriented Communities Grant
Program to seeks proposals from Santa Clara municipalities, jurisdictions, arts, cultural, education,

nonprofit, and other community organizations. The purpose of the grants is to support VTA’s vision
of creating equitable Transit-Oriented Communities around stations.

Grant Program Areas:

e Planning and Policy Implementation
e Community Resilience

e Education and Engagement

e Placemaking, Arts, and Activation

Applicants are required to attend a pre-application workshop or review a recorded workshop before
applying. At each workshop, staff will review the guidelines and demonstrate the online application

system.

Register directly through Eventbrite. Below are the date, time, and format options. With pre-
registration, you will receive email meeting reminders and program updates.

Wednesday, April 17, 2024 (In-Person)
11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
Register: TOC-Grant-April-17.eventbrite.com

VTA Customer Service Center
2 North Market Street
San Jose, CA 95113

Thursday, April 25, 2024 (Online)

11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

Register: TOC-Grant-April-25.eventbrite.com
Zoom: zoom.us/join

Webinar ID: 823 2106 8646

Passcode: 486619

1-669-900-9128

Tuesday, April 30, 2024 (In-Person)
1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.
Register: TOC-Grant-April-30.eventbrite.com

Gilroy Library
350 W. Sixth Street
Gilroy, CA 95020

Wednesday, May 1, 2024 (Online)

1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Register: TOC-Grant-May-1.eventbrite.com
Zoom: zoom.us/join

Webinar ID: 822 4698 7924

Passcode: 802206

1-669-900-9128



http://www.sanjoseca.gov/FiveWoundsUVP
mailto:5W@sanjoseca.gov
https://toc-grant-april-17.eventbrite.com/
https://toc-grant-april-25.eventbrite.com/
https://toc-grant-april-30.eventbrite.com/
https://toc-grant-may-1.eventbrite.com/

More information is available at vta.org/TOCgrant. Email questions to mailto:tocgrant@vta.org.

VTA will provide Spanish and Vietnamese interpretation at the workshops. If you require other
translation services or accommaodation, please contact VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-

7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 or email community.outreach@vta.org.
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Five Wounds Urban Village Plan Update

Workshop #5: Open House (In-Person)

The City of San José and the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) invite you to the fifth and final
workshop for the Five Wounds Urban Village Plan Update on the future of the 28th St./Little Portugal BART
Station Area. After 18 months of collaboration and community input, we’re excited to unveil the outcomes of our
joint efforts designing the Plan’s policies for land use, urban design, open space, parking, traffic circulation, and
small businesses. Come see how your valuable input has shaped the vision for this neighborhood’s future. Your
attendance matters!

Spanish and Vietnamese interpreters will be provided. Contact us by April 5, 2024, if you need:
e Other language interpretation: (408) 535-3505
e Accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act: (408) 793-4100 or 7-1-1 (TTY)

This is a family-friendly event including refreshments and a live
performance. Registering for the meeting is encouraged but not
required: bit.ly/FiveWoundsWorkshop5

Saturday, April 20, 2024
10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

P San José High School, Multipurpose Rm.
yi= 275 N. 24th Street, San José, CA 95116

3 VTA Transit: Bus routes 64A & 64B
Parking along Bulldog Blvd.

To prepare for the workshop, please read our Frequently Asked
Questions (FAQs) and project background at www.sanjoseca.gov/
FiveWoundsUVP or email 5W@sanjoseca.gov.

Actualizacion del Plan Five Wounds Urban Village

Quinto Taller: Jornada de puertas abiertas para la comunidad (en persona)

La Ciudad de San José y Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) lo invitan al quinto y ultimo taller de Actualizacién
del Plan Five Wounds Urban Village sobre el futuro del area de 28th St./Little Portugal BART Station. Después de 18

meses de colaboracion y aportes de la comunidad, nos sentimos muy entusiasmados al revelar los resultados de nuestros
esfuerzos conjuntos para disefiar las politicas del Plan para el uso del suelo, el disefio urbano, los espacios abiertos, el
estacionamiento, la circulacién del trafico y para los pequefios negocios. Venga a ver como sus valiosos aportes han dado
forma a la vision del futuro de este vecindario. jSu asistencia es importante!

Se contara con intérpretes al espafiol y vietnamita. Contactenos antes del 5 de abril de 2024, si necesita:

e Interpretacién en otros idiomas: (408) 535-3505

¢ Adaptaciones conforme a la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades: (408) 793-4100 or 7-1-1 (TTY)
Este es un evento familiar que incluye refrigerios y una

actuacion en vivo. Se recomienda, pero no es obligatorio,
registrarse para la reunion: bit.ly/FiveWoundsWorkshop5

Sabado 20 de abril de 2024
10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

San José High School, Salén de usos miltiples
275 N. 24th St, San José, CA 95116
Transporte publico de VTA: Rutas de autobus
64Ay 64B

Hay estacionamiento disponible a lo largo de

Para prepararse con vistas al taller, lea nuestras Preguntas
Frecuentes (FAQ, por sus siglas en inglés) y los antecedentes
del proyecto en www.sanjoseca.gov/FiveWoundsUVP o

envie un correo electrénico a 5SW@sanjoseca.gov. Bulldog Blvd.
‘ M PRESORTED
e Planning Division STANDARD
SAN JOSE 200 E. Santa Clara St., 3rd Fl. U.S. POSTAGE
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY ~ San José, CA 95113 PAID
PERMIT NO. 265
FIVE WOUNDS SANJOSE, CA
URBAN VILLAGE PLAN

You are receiving this notice because
you are a resident, property owner, or
business owner in the area.

Usted esta recibiendo este aviso porque
es residente, duefio de una propiedad o
duefio de un negocio en el area.

Esta a receber este aviso por ser
residente, dono de uma propriedade ou
negocio na area.

Quy vi nhan dugc thong bdo nay vi quy vi
la cw dan, chd sa hitu bat dong san hodc
chd doanh nghiép trong khu vurc.

Nakakatanggap ka ng pabatid na to
dahil residente ka, may-ari ng lupa o ng
negosyo sa lugar na ito.
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Khu Vuc Nghién desenvolvimento
Clru Khu Vuc Phat Trién
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MREE B 3% (= 13

Future BART Station

Futura estacién de BART
Futura estagao BART

Tram BART tuong lai
Hinaharap na istasyon ng BART

R IRAIBARTE 14
Five Wounds Portuguese National Parish

Carnegie Library

Roosevelt Community Center
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Atualizacao do Plano de Aldeia Urbana Five Wounds

Workshop 5: Casa Aberta Comunitaria (Presencial)

A Cidade de San José e a Autoridade de Transportes do Vale de Santa Clara (Valley Transportation Authority- VTA) convidam-
no para a quinta e Ultima workshop da Atualizagdo do Plano de Aldeia Urbana Five Wounds sobre o futuro da Area da
Estacdo BART de 28th St./Little Portugal. Apds 18 meses de colaboracdo e contribui¢gBes comunitarias, é com entusiasmo
gue revelamos os resultados dos nossos esforcos conjuntos para desenhar as politicas do Plano em relagdo a utilizacdo dos
terrenos, design urbano, espaco aberto, estacionamento, circulagdo de transito e pequenos negdécios. Venha ver como o seu
valioso contributo deu forma a visdo do futuro desta vizinhanca. A sua presenca importa!

Estardo presentes intérpretes de espanhol e vietnamita. Contacte-nos até 5 de abril de 2024 caso necessite de:
e Intérpretes de outros idiomas: (408) 535-3505
* Preparativos de acordo com a Lei Americanos Portadores de Deficiéncias: (408) 793-4100 or 7-1-1 (TTY)
Este evento é apropriado para familias, o que inclui refrescos e

uma atuacgdo ao vivo. O registo para a reunido é encorajado, mas
ndo obrigatdrio: bit.ly/FiveWoundsWorkshop5

El Sabado, 20 de abril de 2024
10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

L Escola Secundaria San José, Sala Multiusos

%z 275 N. 24th St, San José, CA 95116

IE. Transportes Publicos VTA: Autocarros 64A
4 e 64B

Estacionamento ao longo de Bulldog Blvd.

Para se preparar para a workshop, por favor leia as nossas
Perguntas Frequentes (Frequently Asked Questions- FAQs) e os
antecedentes do projeto em www.sanjoseca.gov/FiveWoundsUVP

ou envie um email para 5SW@sanjoseca.gov.

Cap Nhat Ké Hoach Lang D6 Thi Five Wounds

Hoi Thao 5: Nha Mé Cong Pong (Pén Tan Noi) ' -

Thanh Phé San José va Co Quan Giao Théng Van Tai Thung Liing Santa Clara (VTA) mdi quy vi tham du budi hoi thao the
n3m va cudi cung cho Cap Nhat K& Hoach Lang D6 Thi Five Wounds vé tuong lai clia Khu Ve Ga BART 28th St./Little
Portugal. Sau 18 thang hop tac va déng gép v kién cla cong déng, chung toi rat vui mirng duoc cdng bd két qua nhitng nd
luc chung clia chiing ta trong viéc thiét ké cac chinh sach cta K& Hoach vé viéc sir dung dat, thiét ké d6 thi, khong gian mo,
bai dau xe, xe cb lvu théng va cac doanh nghlep nho. Hay dén xem vy kién dong gop co gia tri cla quy vi d3 dinh hinh tam
nhin cho tuong lai cla khu phé nay nhu thé nao. Su tham du cla quy vi rat quan trong!

S& c6 thong dich vién tiéng Tay Ban Nha va tiéng Viét. Lién hé vdi ching t6i trudc ngay 5 thang 4 ndm 2024 néu quy vi can:
e Thong dich ngdn ngit khac: (408) 535-3505
e Hb tro theo Dao Luat Ngudi My Khuyét Tat: (408) 793-4100 or 7-1-1 (TTY)
Day la mot sy kién than thién véi gia dinh bao goém do an,
thirc udng nhe va biéu dién tryc tiép. Khuyén khich nhung

khéng bat budc phai dang ky tham du cudc hop: bit.ly/
FiveWoundsWorkshop5

Thir Bdy, ngay 20 thang 4 nam 2024
= 10 gior sang - 12 gio truwa

= San José High School (Truong Trung Hoc San José)
R . . . . o Multipurpose Room (Phong Ba Nang)

Dé chuan bi cho budi hoi thao, vui long doc Nhirng Cau Hoi 2% 275 N. 24th St, San José, CA 95116

Thudng Gdp (FAQs) va nén tang du an cla ching toi tai www. T Xe Cong Cong VTA: Cac tuyén xe buyt 64A va 64B
sanjoseca.gov/FiveWoundsUVP hodc email 5SW@sanjoseca.gov. Bi dau xe c6 san doc theo Bulldog Blvd.

Update sa Plano ng Five Wounds Urban Village

Workshop 5: Open House ng Komunidad (In Person)

Inaanyayahan ka ng Lungsod ng San Jose at Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) sa ikalima at panghuling
workshop para sa Update sa Plano ng Five Wounds Urban Village sa gagawing 28th St./Little Portugal BART Station Area sa
hinaharap. Pagkalipas ng 18 buwang pakikipagtulungan at pagbibigay ng opinyon ng komunidad, nananabik kaming ihayag
ang mga resulta ng ating pinag-isang pagsisikap sa pagdidisenyo ng mga patakaran ng Plano may kinalaman sa paggamit ng
lupa, disenyo ng urban, bukas na espasyo, paradahan, daloy ng trapiko, at maliliit na negosyo. Halina at tingnan kung paano
hinubog ng inyong mahalagang ibinigay na opinyon ang bisyon ng pamayanan sa hinaharap. Mahalaga ang inyong pagdalo!
Maglalaan ng mga interpreter sa wikang Espanyol at Vietnamese. Makipag-ugnayan sa amin sa Abril 5, 2024, kung
kailangan mo ng:

¢ Interpretasyon sa iba pang wika: (408) 535-3505
¢ Mga Accommodation direksyon ng Americans with Disabilities Act: (408) 793-4100 or 7-1-1 (TTY)

Ito ay isang event na pampamilya na may kasamang mga e b E| Sabado, Abril 20, 2024
pagkain at inumin at isang live performance. Pinasisigla ang 3 = 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.
pagpaparehistro para sa pagpupulong ngunit hindi kinakailangan:

San José High School, Multipurpose Room
bit.ly/FiveWoundsWorkshop5 J Sl

Fi 275 N. 24th St, San José, CA 95116

vy Transit ng VTA: Sakyan ang VTA bus 64A o 64B
T Available ang paradahan sa kahabaan ng
Bulldog Blvd.

Para makapaghanda sa workshop, mangyaring basahin ang aming Mga 3
Madalas na Itinatanong (FAQs) at background ng proyekto sa www.
sanjoseca.gov/FiveWoundsUVP o mag-email sa 5W@sanjoseca.gov.

Five Wounds Urban Villageis; i 7 #R 2z

Matg 5 itERAR A (3Ri5)

City of San José g EFR A 3ciER (VIA) #5552 e 28th St./Little Portugal BART Station Areazk
seHFive Woundstl iR BIRFE E0 E B e~ S B E— -l . 4818E AR SIERHERA, B
PRESEAGERMERE IR REPNLMER. WHaRets BREE. FEE. K@@ aliE
BENRR. REEEHNEESERNMEBETHENAKER. BHNSRNEREEH!
REAMNFEINNEREOE. NEEE F71E2024F4 A5H BBt M-
o HhFES M&E: (408) 535-3505
o EEEELEEREY HERRIESIRTE: (408) 793-4100 or 7-1-1 (TTY)

EEEEEERENEEH. RMSEEREHE
KM MHAETE: bit.ly/FiveWoundsWorkshop5

%%5'&7;{': www.sanjoseca.gov/FiveWoundsUVP 2

FREREEE] (FAQs) flE R = HTEE
§§ £ F3HZE or email sW@sanjoseca.gov.

[ 202454 208 £ H#A7

: _F4-10:00Z 12:00

=k San José High School, Multipurpose Room
= 275 N. 24th St, San José, CA 95116

VTA Transit: 64AFN64B /Y EE FR 4R

Bulldog BIVAiG s B RIS E
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~ Transit-Oriented Communities Grant

&= Pre-Application Workshops

The Santa Clara County Valley Transportation Authority (VTA)
is releasing the Transit-Oriented Communities Grant to seek
proposals from Santa Clara municipalities, jurisdictions,

arts, cultural, education, nonprofit, and other community
organizations. The purpose of this grant is to support VTA’s
vision of creating equitable Transit-Oriented Communities
around stations. At each workshop, staff will review the
guidelines and demonstrate the online application system.

Grant Program Areas:
¢ Planning and Policy Implementation
e Community Resilience
e Education and Engagement
e Placemaking, Arts, and Activation

Applicants are required to attend a pre-application workshop
or review a recorded workshop before applying.

Register directly through Eventbrite. To the right are the
date, time, and format options. With pre-registration, you
will receive email meeting reminders and program updates.

In-Person

Online

Wednesday, April 17, 2024

11:30a.m.to 12:30 p.m.

Register: TOC-Grant-April-17.
eventbrite.com

ol VTA Customer Service Center

= 2 N. Market Street

SanJose, 95113

Thursday, April 25, 2024
11:30a.m.to 12:30 p.m.
Register: TOC-Grant-April-25.eventbrite.com
Zoom: zoom.us/join
Webinar ID: 823 2106 8646
Passcode: 486619
1-669-900-9128

Tuesday, April 30, 2024

1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.

Register: TOC-Grant-April-30.
eventbrite.com

ElFgAE Gilroy Library

5 i i" 350 W. Sixth Street

%, Gilroy, 95020

Wednesday, May 1, 2024
1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.
Register: TOC-Grant-May-1.eventbrite.com
Zoom: zoom.us/join
Webinar ID: 822 4698 7924
Passcode: 802206
1-669-900-9128

More information is available at vta.org/TOCgrant. Email questions to tocgrant@vta.org.

VTA will provide Spanish and Vietnamese interpretation at the workshops. If you require other translation services or accommodation, please
contact VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 or email community.outreach@vta.org by April 12, 2024.

/‘\ Subvencion para Comunidades Orientadas al Transporte Publico

A

Santa Clara County Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) esta
abriendo al publico la Subvencién para Comunidades Orientadas
al Transporte Publico con el fin de buscar propuestas de los
municipios, jurisdicciones, organizaciones artisticas, culturales,
educativas, sin fines de lucro y otras organizaciones comunitarias
de Santa Clara. El propdsito de esta subvencion es apoyar la
vision de VTA para crear comunidades equitativas orientadas al
transporte publico alrededor de las estaciones. En cada taller,

el personal revisara las directrices para hacer las solicitudes

y demostrara como funciona el sistema de solicitud de la
subvencion en linea.

Areas del programa de la subvencion:
e Planificacion e implementacion de politicas
e Resiliencia comunitaria
e Educacion y participacién
¢ Placemaking (promocion del tejido social), artes y activacion

Los solicitantes deben asistir a un taller previo a la solicitud o
revisar un taller grabado antes de presentar su solicitud.

Registrese directamente a través de Eventbrite. A continuacion
se muestran las opciones de fecha, hora y formato. Con la
preinscripcion, recibird recordatorios de las reuniones por correo
electrénico y actualizaciones del programa.

Talleres previos a la presentacion de las solicitudes

En persona

En linea

Miércoles 17 de abril de 2024
11:30 a.m. hasta 12:30 p.m.
Registero: TOC-Grant-April-17.
eventbrite.com

Tl Centro de Servicio al Pasajero
SEE (Customer Service Center) de VTA
» 2 N. Market Street

SanJose, 95113

Jueves 25 de abril de 2024

11:30 a.m. hasta 12:30 p.m.
Registero: TOC-Grant-April-25.eventbrite.com
Zoom: zoom.us/join
Webinar ID: 823 2106 8646
Passcode: 486619
1-669-900-9128

Martes 30 de abril de 2024
1:30 p.m. hasta 2:30 p.m.
Registero: TOC-Grant-April-30.
eventbrite.com
Pl .f [ Gilroy Library
o i" 350 W. Sixth Street
== Gilroy, 95020

[=;
i

Miércoles, 1 de mayo de 2024
1:00 p.m. hasta 2:00 p.m.
Registero: TOC-Grant-May-1.eventbrite.com
Zoom: zoom.us/join
Webinar ID: 822 4698 7924
Passcode: 802206
1-669-900-9128

Puede encontrar mas informacién disponible en vta.org/TOCgrant. Envie sus preguntas por correo

electronico a tocgrant@vta.org.

VTA proporcionara interpretacion al espafiol y vietnamita en los talleres. Si necesita otros servicios de traduccion u otro tipo de acomodos, comuniquese con el
Programa de Extension a la Comunidad de VTA (Community Outreach) llamando al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 o envie un correo electrénico a

community.outreach@vta.org antes del 12 de abril de 2024.

Valley
Transportation
Authority

3331 North First Street San Jose, CA 95134

4 \VTA TRANSIT-ORIENTED
.\\' ~=m COMMUNITIES GRANT

Transit-Oriented Communities Grant
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[
/A Tai Trg cho Transit-Oriented Communities
o= Hoi Thao Trwéc Khi Nop Bon

Co Quan Giao Thong Van Tai Valley (VTA) & Hat Santa Clara dang

e = s e e Pén Tan No'i Qua Mang
phat hanh Tai Trg cho Transit-Oriented Communities dé tim
kiém d& xuat tir cac thanh phd, khu vuc phap Iy, nghé thuat, Thr Tw, ngay 17Ithéng 4 nam 2024 | Thi Nam, ngéy’25 thang 4 nam 2024
van hda, gido duc, phi loi nhuén va cac té chitc cong ddng khac | 11 gid 30 sang dén 12 gio 30 trua 11 gio 30 sang dén 12 gio 30 trua
& Santa Clara. Muc dich cla khoan tai tro nay 1a hd tro tdm nhin | Dang ky: TOC-Grant-April-17. Ddng ky: TOC-Grant-April-25.eventbrite.com
clia VTA vé viéc tao ra Transit-Oriented Communities cong bang eventbrite.com Zoom: zoom.us/join
xung quanh cac tram. Tai mdi budi hoi thao, nhan vién s& ndi .,,,, [ VTA Customer Service Center Webinar ID: 823 2106 8646

Passcode: 486619
1-669-900-9128

qua cac quy tac va hudng dan hé théng don xin truc tuyén.

Linh Vuc cta Chuong Trinh Tai Tro: San Jose, 95113

* Lap K& Hoach va Thuc Hién Chinh Sach Thi Ba, ngay 30 thang 4 n3m 2024 | Thir Tw, ngay 1 thang 5 nim 2024

* Kh& Nang Phuc Hoi clia Cong Bong 1gi& 30 trua dén 2 gioy 30 chidu 1 i trura dén 2 gioy chidu
* Hugng Dan va Tha(“ Gia . Dang ky: TOC-Grant-April-30. Dang ky: TOC-Grant-May-1.eventbrite.com
* Tao Dia biem, Nghe Thuat va Hoat Bong eventbrite.com Zoom: zoom.us/join

: Webinar ID: 822 4698 7924
P 350 W. Sixth Street Passcode: 802206

Ding ky truc tiép thong qua Eventbrite. Dudi day 13 cac tuy it Gilroy, 95020 1-669-900-9128

Ngudi nop don duoc yéu cau tham du budi hdi thdo trude khi nop
don hodc xem budi hoi thao duoc ghi hinh lai trude khi ndp don.

EFaE Gilroy Library

chon ngay, gid va dinh dang. Vi ddng ky trudc, quy vi s& nhan Hién co thém thong tin tai vta.org/TOCgrant. Gt cau hoi qua email cho tocgrant@vta.org.
duoc 10i nhac cudc hop qua email va cap nhat chuong trinh.

VTA s& cung cap thdng dich Tiéng Tay Ban Nha va Tiéng Viét tai cac budi hdi thdo. Néu quy vi can cac dich vu bién dich hodc hd tro khéc, vui long lién hé véi ban Tiép Can Cong
Doéng (Community Outreach) clia VTA theo s6 (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 hodc gtti email cho community.outreach@vta.org chdm nhat vao ngay 12 thang 4 ndm 2024.

> Transit-Oriented Communities Grant
+>= Mga Pre-Application Workshop

Maglalabas ang Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

: i e In-Person Online
(VTA) ng Transit-Oriented Communities Grant upang kumuha
ng mungkahi mula sa mga munisipalidad, hurisdiksyon, sining, Miyerkules, Abril 17, 2024 Miyerkules, Abril 25, 2024
pangkultura, edukasyon, nonprofit, at iba pang mga organisasyong | 11:30a.m. to 12:30 p.m. 11:30a.m. to 12:30 p.m.
pangkomunidad ng Santa Clara County. Ang layunin ng grant Magparehistro: Magparehistro:
na ito ay upang suportahan ang bisyon ng VTA sa paglikha ng TOC-Grant-April-17.eventbrite.com | TOC-Grant-April-25.eventbrite.com

: El Zoom: zoom.us/join
e '. Webinar ID: 823 2106 8646
e Passcode: 486619

pantay-pantay na Transit-Oriented Communities sa palibot ng mga
istasyon. Sa bawat workshop, rerepasuhin ng mga kawani ang mga
tagubilin at ipapakita ang online application system.

-r= Customer Service
% Center ng VTA
2 N. Market Street

Mga Area ng Grant Program: San Jose, 95113 ' 1-669-900-9128
* Pagpaplano at Pagpapatupad ng Patakaran Miyerkules, Abril 30, 2024 Miyerkules, Mayo 01, 2024
* Katatagan ng Komunidad 1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.
° EdUkaSVOﬁ at Pakikipabahagi' Magparehistro: Magparehistro:
* Placemaking, Arts, at Activation TOC-Grant-April-30.eventbrite.com | TOC-Grant-May-1.eventbrite.com

Kinakailangang dumalo ang mga aplikante sa isang pre-application
workshop o repasuhin ang nakarekord na workshop bago
mag-aplay.

Zoom: zoom.us/join
350 W. Sixth Street Webinar ID: 822 4698 7924

i _r_. Gilroy, 95020 i o Passcode: 802206
Direktang magparehistro sa pamamagitan ng Eventbrite. 1-669-900-9128

E'!

.;ZEl Gilroy Library Pk ]

Makikita sa kanan ang petsa, oras, at mga opsyon sa format. - ' . ,
Sa pre-registration, makakatanggap ka ng email ng paalala sa Higit pang impormasyon ang available sa vta.org/TOCgrant. Mag-email ng
pagpupulong at mga update sa programa. mga tanong sa tocgrant@vta.org.

Maglalaan sa workshop ang VTA ng interpretasyon sa wikang Espanyol at Vietnamese. Kung kailangan mo ng iba pang mga serbisyo sa
pagsasalin o akomodasyon, mangyaring makipag-ugnayan sa VTA Community Outreach sa (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 o mag-email sa
community.outreach@vta.orqg sa Abril 12, 2024.
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	040124_430pm
	From: VTA Board Secretary Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 4:30 PM To: VTA Board of Directors Cc: VTA Board Secretary Subject: VTA Information: April 4, 2024, Board of Directors Meeting Agenda - Update to Packet

	040324_1208pm
	From: VTA Board Secretary Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:07 PM To: VTA Board of Directors  Subject: VTA Information: VTA Position on SB 1031 (Wiener)

	SB1031 Estimated Per county
	Slide 1: SB 1031 Estimated Per County Revenue and % of the Proposed Revenue Measure 

	Sales Tax by County
	Slide 1:  

	040424_120pm
	From: VTA Board Secretary Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 1:20 PM To: VTA Board of Directors Subject: VTA Information: 2nd Update to April 4, 2024 BOD agenda packet

	bod_040424_a_timed
	040424_253pm
	From: VTA Board Secretary Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:53 PM To: VTA Board of Directors Subject: VTA Information: 3rd Update to April 4, 2024 BOD agenda packet

	040424_404pm
	From: VTA Board Secretary Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 4:04 PM To: VTA Board of Directors Subject: VTA Information: 4th Update to April 4, 2024 BOD agenda packet

	040524_803am
	From: VTA Board Secretary Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 8:03 AM To: VTA Board of Directors Cc: Calhoun, Derik Subject: From VTA: Ridership Report for February 2024

	Ridership  February 2024
	Policy-Related Action: NA Government Code Section 84308 Applies: No
	information Item

	040524_941am
	From: VTA Board Secretary Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 9:41 AM To: VTA Board of Directors Subject: From VTA: Invitation to a Community Open House and Grant Workshop

	5th Workshop 5W Mailer-319-web
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